

## HOJA DE VIDA JUAN ANTONIO PUNGILIPPI

Juan Antonio Pungiluppi is a Co-founder, Managing Director of Teka Capital. He has over 17 years of experience in strategy and general and corporate finance (mergers, acquisitions, restructurings). Prior to founding Teka Capital, he served during 4 years as Director of Investment of Valorem S.A., the Santo Domingo's family holding company based in Bogotá, Colombia, with assets in various Latin American countries, and during the previous 4 years as Investment Analyst. While at Valorem, he had the responsibility to evaluate and control the financial, operational, commercial, marketing and human resource situation of 18 portfolio companies throughout a variety of sectors with assets over US\$3 Bn. Previously, Mr. Pungiluppi was a Founding Partner and Financial Director of InterMarketX LLC, a brokerage and IT services company based in Madrid and acquired by NYFIX USA. Prior to this, he worked for 3 years as a Senior Analyst in Violy, Byorum & Partners in New York and 4 years in Finanzas y Proyectos S.A., an Investment Banking Boutique based out of Bogota, Colombia and serving the Andean Region. Mr. Pungiluppi holds a degree in Business Administration from CESA. Married to Veronica Parra, Mr Pungiluppi is also the Executive Director of Foundation ALAS, focused on early childhood development in Latin America.

### Experiencia

- **Managing Founding Partner**  
TEKA CAPITAL  
2009 – actualidad (6 años)

---

Private Equity Fund focused in Colombia & LATAM

- **Analista**  
Finanzas y Proyectos SA  
2008 – 2010 (2 años)

### Aptitudes

- Corporate Finance
- Alternative Investments
- Asset Management
- Business Strategy
- Due Diligence
- Emerging Markets
- Entrepreneurship
- Finance
- Financial Modeling
- Investments
- Management
- Mergers
- Private Equity

- Project Management
- Public Relations
- Strategic Planning
- Strategy
- Valuation
- Venture Capital

Educación

- **Colegio de Estudios Superiores de Administración**  
1991 – 1996